STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOA AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

November 2, 1979

Southland Royalty Company
P. 0, Drawer 570
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Southland Royalty Company

McClanahan #10

C-24-28N-10W
Gentlemen:

The attached Bradenhead Test Report indicates that the subject
well has experienced a casing failure. You are hereby directed to
immediately repair the subject well and cause it to comply with
Rules 107 and 108,

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,
S S
Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
U.5.6.5., Farmington

Enclosures

FTC:no



